
 

 

 

 

Council 
Wednesday 27 February 2002, 7.30 pm 

AGENDA 
 
 Page No 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 
Council held on 30 January 2002  

3 - 12 

3. Mayor's Announcements   

4. Local Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 
1990  

 

 To advise the Council that notice has been served, in accordance with 
Regulation 9(b) of the Local Government (Committees and Political 
Groups) Regulations 1990, that Councillor Grayson wishes to be 
treated as a member of the Conservative Group. 
 
As there was no accompanying notice under Regulation 17(c) 
requesting a review of the representation of groups on committees, 
committee memberships will remain unchanged until they are reviewed 
at the annual meeting of the Council on 1 May 2002. 
 

 

5. Question under Procedure Rule 10.2   

 Notice of the following question by Councillor McCormack has been 
received in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10.2:- 
 
“As the Executive member for Social Services and Housing, could 
Councillor Barnard please confirm the total number of unfilled 
vacancies in the Social Services and Housing Department, and the 
consequential impact of such vacancies on the quality of services to 
residents?” 
 

 

6. Executive Report   

 To receive the Leader’s report on the work of the Executive since 
the Council meeting on 30 January 2002. 
 

 

7. Budget and Policy Framework   



 1) Financial Plans and Revenue Budget 2002/2003 
 

(a) To receive the enclosed report by the Director of 
Corporate Services 

 
(b) To consider the recommendations submitted by the 

Executive as set out in paragraph 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3 of the 
foregoing report and the Council Tax Resolution set out 
in paragraph 3. 

 

13 - 220 

 



 341 

COUNCIL 
30 JANUARY 2002 

 
(7.30pm to 10.05pm) 

 
 
 

Present: Councillors Adams, Mrs Ballin, Barnard, Beadsley, Bettison, Birch, 
Mrs Birch, Blatchford, Ms Brown, Browne, Edger, Egan, Fawcett, 
Finnie, Flood, Glasson, Grayson, Harrison, Miss Haydon, Mrs Hayes, 
Henfrey, Jones, Kendall, McCormack, McCracken, Mrs Mattick, Mills, 
North, Piasecki, Mrs Pile, Sargeant, Mrs Shillcock, Simonds, 
Thompson, Turrell, Wade, Ward and Worrall 

 
Apologies for absence were received from:  

  Councillors Mrs Ryder and Wallace 
 
 
 

THE MAYOR, COUNCILLOR MRS HAYES, IN THE CHAIR 
 
 
319. Minutes 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 21 November 
2001 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Mayor. 
 
 

320. Mayors Announcements 
 
(i) Pancake Race, Bracknell Town Centre 
 

The Mayor announced that the first annual Bracknell Forest Pancake Race 
would be held in Bracknell town centre on Tuesday 12 February.  Teams of 
four people were invited to sign-up for the race.  Members and officers were 
encouraged to participate.  Proceeds from the entry fee would go to the 
Mayor’s charity. 

 
(ii)  Charity Golf Day – 25 April 2002 
 

The Mayor reminded members and officers of the Charity Golf Day which 
was to be held on Thursday 25 April.  Application forms were available from 
the Mayor’s office. 

 
 

321. Scheme for Public Participation – Procedure Rule 9 
 
The Council received a question in the following terms submitted by Mrs M Ball and 
presented by Mrs J Bouron on behalf of Parents Together. 
 
“When is the Council going to make the decision whether to charge disabled, 
special needs children and families for home care, respite services and do the 
Council feel that they have enough financial information to make a Best Value 
judgement based on the approved Best Value principles.” 
 
The Executive member for Social Services and Housing, Councillor Barnard, 

3

Agenda Item 2



 342 

responded to the question, advising that the Council was in consultation with a wide 
range of service users on the subject of fees and charges.  All information from the 
consultation would be assessed before decisions were made.  The intention was to 
reach a decision which balanced the needs of users financial realities, Government 
legislation and guidance.  He went on to describe the means by which Parents 
Together had been involved in the consultation process and the issues to be taken 
into account when reaching a decision on the appropriate level for fees and 
charges. 
 
In responding to a supplementary question, Councillor Barnard assured Mrs Bouron 
that no decisions had yet been taken and that Councillors would continue to listen 
to the views of consultees beyond the formal closing date.  The proposals would 
also be subject to formal scrutiny in public. 
 
 

322. Executive Report 
 
The Leader of the Council reported to the Council on the main activities of the 
Executive since 21 November 2001.  He highlighted progress with the new 
Executive Arrangements and the work involved in the budget consultation exercise.  
Significant progress had been made in the preparation of statutory plans including 
the Education Development Plan, Early Years Development and Childcare Plan 
and Bracknell Forest Local Plan.  Work was now in hand to develop and bring 
forward proposals for the Town Centre Development Plan and Bracknell Forest 
Community Plan. 
 
The Council considered a specific proposal from the Executive regarding the 
release of Section 106 Funds for use at Meadow Vale Primary School. 
 
RESOLVED that £15,000 of Section 106 Funds be released for use at Meadow 
Vale Primary School. 
 
 

323. Budget and Policy Framework 
 
(i) Education Development Plan 2002/07 
 

Following a presentation by the Director of Education, the Executive 
Member submitted the draft Education Development Plan 2002/07 for 
consideration. 
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor Ward, seconded by Councillor 
Bettison, that the Education Development Plan 2002/07 be adopted. 

 
(ii)  Bracknell Forest Borough Local Plan 
 

Following a presentation by the Director of Environment, the Executive 
Member submitted proposed modifications to the draft Bracknell Forest 
Borough Local Plan.  
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor Mrs Ballin, seconded by 
Councillor Bettison that the draft Bracknell Forest Borough Local Plan based 
on the Deposit Draft (1996) as supplemented by the Proposed Modifications 
(May 2001) and the Further Proposed Modifications (November 2001) be 
adopted. 

 

4



 343 

 
324. Standards Committee 

 
The report of the Standards Committee arising from it’s meeting on 13 December 
2001 was submitted. 
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor Finnie, seconded by Councillor 
Thompson that  
 
(i) the “Model Code of Conduct – Authorities Operating Executive 

Arrangements” be adopted as the Council’s Code of Conduct for Members 
as set out in Appendix 1; 

 
(ii) each Member of the Council attend a mandatory training seminar on the 

new Code of Conduct; 
 
(iii) further work to develop a local protocol relating to planning matters, 

revisions to the member/officer protocol and the Employee Code of Conduct 
should await publication of national guidelines; 

 
(iv) the Council take advantage of the transitional provisions relating to 

independent members set out in the Local Authorities (Standards 
Committee) Regulations 2001 which permit the retention of the current 
independent members of the Standards Committee until August 2003; 

 
(v) the composition and terms of reference of the Standards Committee be 

approved as set out in Appendix 2 of the report; 
 
(vi) the Borough Council’s functions relating to Parish Council standards should 

be discharged by a Sub Committee of the Standards Committee with 
constitution and terms of reference as set out in Appendix 3 of the report. 

 
 

325. Periodic Electoral Review Focus Group 
 
The report of the Periodic Electoral Review Focus Group arising from the meeting 
on 7 January 2002 was submitted and the Chairman responded to questions 
thereon. 
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor Ward, seconded by Councillor Mills, 
that the draft response contained in the final report of the Periodic Electoral Review 
Focus Group be adopted for submission to the Local Government Commission for 
England, subject to the inclusion of further supporting information in respect of the 
proposal for a single three-member Borough Ward to be called Binfield with 
Warfield. 
 
 

326. Employment Committee 
 
The report of the Employment Committee arising from its meeting on 16 January 
2002 was submitted. 
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor Sargeant, seconded by Councillor 
Edger, that the associated one off costs of the redundancies approved by the 
Employment Committee on 16 January 2002 and as outlined in Sections 1.2 and 
1.3 of the Committees report, be met from the restructuring fund. 

5



 344 

 
 

327. Annual Report of the Pensioners’ Champion 
 
The first annual report by the Pensioners’ Champion, Councillor Thompson, was 
submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the annual report of the Pensioners’ Champion be received. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

MAYOR 

6



 345 

APPENDIX 1 
 

BRACKNELL FOREST BOROUGH COUNCIL 
CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS 

 
Part 1 

 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
Scope 

 
1. (1) A member must observe the authority’s code of conduct whenever he –  

(a) conducts the business of the authority; 
(b) conducts the business of the office to which he has been elected or 

appointed; or 
(c) acts as a representative of the authority, 

 and references to a member’s official capacity shall be construed accordingly. 
 

(2) An authority’s code of conduct shall not, apart from paragraphs 4 and 5(a) below, 
have effect in relation to the activities of a member undertaken other than in an 
official capacity. 

 
 (3) Where a member acts as a representative of the authority –  

(a) on another relevant authority, he must, when acting for that other authority, 
comply with that other authority’s code of conduct; or 

(b) on any other body, he must, when acting for that other body, comply with 
the authority’s code of conduct, except and insofar as it conflicts with any 
other lawful obligations to which that other body may be subject. 

 
 (4) in this code, “member” includes a co-opted member of an authority. 

 
General Obligations 

 
2. A member must –  

(a) promote equality by not discriminating unlawfully against any person; 
(b) treat others with respect; and 
(c) not do anything which compromises or which is likely to compromise the 

impartiality of those who work for, or on behalf of, the authority. 
 
3. A member must not – 

(a) disclose information given to him in confidence by anyone, or information 
acquired which he believes is of a confidential nature, without the consent of a 
person authorised to give it, or unless he is required by law to do so; nor 

(b) prevent another person from gaining access to information to which that person 
is entitled by law. 

 
4. A member must not in his official capacity, or any other circumstance, conduct himself 

in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as bringing his office or authority into 
disrepute. 

7



 346 

5. A member – 
(a) must not in his official capacity, or any other circumstance, use his position as a 

member improperly to confer on or secure for himself or any other person, an 
advantage or disadvantage; and 

(b) must, when using or authorising the use by others of the resources of the 
authority –  
(i) act in accordance with the authority’s requirements; and 

  (ii) ensure that such resources are not used for political purposes unless that 
use could reasonably be regarded as likely to facilitate, or be conducive to, 
the discharge of the functions of the authority or of the office to which the 
member has been elected or appointed. 

 
6. (1) A member must when reaching decisions –  

(a) have regard to any relevant advice provided to him by –  
(i) the authority’s chief finance officer acting in pursuance of his duties 

under section 114 of the Local Government Finance Act 1988; and 
(ii) the authority’s monitoring officer acting in pursuance of his duties 

under section 5(2) of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989; 
and 

(b) give the reasons for those decisions in accordance with the authority’s and 
any statutory requirements in relation to the taking of an executive 
decision. 

 
(2) in sub-paragraph (1)(b) above and in paragraph 9(2) below, “executive 

decision” is to be construed in accordance with any regulations made by 
the Secretary of State under section 22 of the Local Government Act 2000. 

 
7. A member must, if he becomes aware of any conduct by another member which he 

reasonably believes involves a failure to comply with the authority’s code of conduct, 
make a written allegation to that effect to the Standards Board for England as soon as 
it is practicable for him to do so. 

 
 

Part 2 
 

INTERESTS 
 

Personal Interests 
 

8. (1) A member must regard himself as having a personal interest in any matter if the  
 matter relates to an interest in respect of which notification must be given under 

paragraphs 14 and 15 below, or if a decision upon it might reasonably be 
regarded as affecting to a greater extend than other council tax payers, 
ratepayers or inhabitants of the authority’s area, the well-being or financial 
position of himself, a relative or a friend or –  
(a) any employment or business carried on by such persons; 
(b) any person who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which 

they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors; 
(c) any corporate body in which such persons have a beneficial interest in a 

class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 
(d) any body listed in sub-paragraphs (a) to (e) of paragraph 15 below in which 

such persons hold a position of general control or management. 

8



 347 

(2) In this paragraph –  
(a) “relative” means a spouse, partner, parent, parent-in-law, son, daughter, 

step-son, step-daughter, child of a partner, brother, sister, grandparent, 
grandchild, uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, or the spouse or partner of the 
preceding persons; and 

(b) “partner” in sub paragraph (2)(a) above means a member of a couple who 
live together. 

 
Disclosure of Personal Interests 

 
9. (1) A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the  
  authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the  
  existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, 
  or when the interest becomes apparent. 
 

(2) Subject to paragraph 12(1)(b) below, a member with a personal interest in any 
matter who has made an executive decision in relation to that matter must 
ensure that any written statement of that decision records the existence and 
nature of that interest. 

 
Prejudicial Interests 

 
10. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2) below, a member with a personal interest in a 

matter also has a prejudicial interest in that matter if the interest is one which a 
member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably 
regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the member’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 
(2) A member may regard himself as not having a prejudicial interest in a matter if 

that matter relates to –  
(a) another relevant authority of which he is a member; 
(b) another public authority in which he holds a position of general control or 

management; 
(c) a body to which he has been appointed or nominated by the authority as its 

representative; 
(d) the housing functions of the authority where the member holds a tenancy 

or lease with a relevant authority, provided that he does not have arrears of 
rent with that relevant authority of more than two months, and provided that 
those functions do not relate particularly to the member’s tenancy or lease; 

(e) the functions of the authority in respect of school meals, transport and 
travelling expenses, where the member is a guardian or parent of a child in 
full time education, unless it relates particularly to the school which the 
child attends; 

(f) the functions of the authority in respect of statutory sick pay under Part XI 
of the Social Security Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where the 
member is in receipt of, or is entitled to the receipt of such pay from a 
relevant authority; and 

(g) the functions of the authority in respect of an allowance or payment made 
under sections 173 to 176 of the Local Government Act 1972 or section 18 
of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989. 

9



 348 

Overview and Scrutiny Committees (Select Committees) 
 

11. (1) For the purposes of this Part, a member must if he is involved in the  
 consideration of a matter at a meeting of an overview and scrutiny committee of 

the authority or a sub-committee of such a committee, regard himself as having a 
personal and prejudicial interest if that consideration relates to a decision made, 
or action taken, by another of the authority’s- 

(a) committees or sub-committees; or 
(b) joint committees or joint sub-committees, 

 of which he may also be a member. 
 

(2) But sub-paragraph (1) above shall not apply if that member attends that meeting 
for the purpose of answering questions or otherwise giving evidence relating to 
that decision or action. 

 
Participation in Relation to Disclosed Interests 

 
12. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2) below, a member with a prejudicial interest in any 

matter must – 
(a) withdraw from the room or chamber where a meeting is being held 

whenever it becomes apparent that the matter is being considered at that 
meeting, unless he has obtained a dispensation from the authority’s 
standard’s committee; 

(b) not exercise executive functions in relation to that matter; and 
(c) not seek improperly to influence a decision about that matter. 

 
(2) A member with a prejudicial interest may, unless that interest is of a financial 

nature, and unless it is an interest of the type described in paragraph 11 above, 
participate in a meeting of the authority’s – 
(a) overview and scrutiny committees; and 
(b) joint or area committees, 
to the extent that such committees are not exercising functions of the authority or 
its executive. 

 
13. For the purposes of this Part, “meeting” means any meeting of –  

(a) the authority; 
(b) the executive of the authority; or 
(c) any of the authority’s or its executive’s committees, sub committees, joint 

committees, joint sub-committees, or area committees. 
 
 

Part 3 
 
 

THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS’ INTERESTS 
 

Registration of Financial and Other Interests 
 

14. Within 28 days of the provisions of an authority’s code of conduct being adopted or 
applied to that authority or within 28 days of his election or appointment to office (if that 
is later), a member must register his financial interests in the authority’s register 
maintained under section 81(1) of the Local Government Act 2000 by providing written 
notification to the authority’s monitoring officer of - 
(a) any employment or business carried on by him; 

10



 349 

(b) the name of the person who employs or has appointed him, the name of any firm 
in which he is a partner, and the name of any company for which he is a 
remunerated director; 

(c) the name of any person, other than a relevant authority, who has made a 
payment to him in respect of his election or any expenses incurred by him in 
carrying out his duties; 

(d) the name of any corporate body which has a place of business or land in the 
authority’s area, and in which the member has a beneficial interest in a class of 
securities of that body that exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; 

(e) a description of any contract for goods, services or works made between the 
authority and himself or a firm in which he is a partner, a company of which he is 
remunerated director, or a body of the description specified in sub-paragraph (d) 
above; 

(f) the address or other description (sufficient to identify the location) of any land in 
which he has a beneficial interest and which is in the area of authority; 

(g) the address or other description (sufficient to identify the location) of any land 
where the landlord is the authority and the tenant is a firm in which he is a 
partner, a company of which he is a remunerated director, or a body of the 
description specified in sub-paragraph (d) above; and 

(h) the address or other description (sufficient to identify the location) of any land in 
the authority’s area in which he has a licence (alone or jointly with others) to 
occupy for 28 days or longer. 

 
15. Within 28 days of the provisions of the authority’s code of conduct being adopted or 

applied to that authority or within 28 days of his election or appointment to office (if that 
is later), a member must register his other interests in the authority’s register 
maintained under section 81(1) of the Local Government Act 2000 by providing written 
notification to the authority’s monitoring officer of his membership of or position of 
general control or management in any – 
(a) body to which he has been appointed or nominated by the authority as its 

representative; 
(b) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature; 
(c) company, industrial and provident society, charity, or body directed to charitable 

purposes; 
(d) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy; 

and 
(e) trade union or professional association. 

 
16. A member must within 28 days of becoming aware of any change to the interests 

specified under paragraphs 14 and 15 above, provide written notification to the 
authority’s monitoring officer of that change. 

 
Registration of Gifts and Hospitality 

 
17. A member must within 28 days of receiving any gift or hospitality over the value of £25, 

provide written notification to the authority’s monitoring officer of the existence and 
nature of that gift or hospitality. 

 

11



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 (ITEM  7) 
 

COUNCIL 

27 FEBRUARY 2002 
 

 
 

FINANCIAL PLANS AND REVENUE BUDGETS 2002/03 

(Director of Corporate Services) 
 

 

1 INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 At its meeting on 19 February 2002, the Executive considered the General Fund 

revenue budget and Housing Revenue Account for 2002/03 along with the capital 
programme for 2002/03 to 2004/05 and agreed recommendations to the Council.  The 
recommendations submitted to the Council by the Executive are included in section 2. 

 
1.2 A separate document presents the Council’s draft budget for 2002/03 in each of the 

three areas along with a manpower statement. The document reflects the Executive’s 
recommendations and includes summaries of the reports considered by it.  Full copies 
of the documents are available on the Council’s intranet or from the Members Services 
section. 

 
1.3 In order to set a legal budget the full Council must make a formal Council Tax 

resolution.  The appropriate resolution to give effect to the proposals contained in the 
draft budget book is included in section 3. Section 45 of the Local Government and 
Housing Act 1989 also requires the Council to determine its own borrowing limits each 
year.  This is covered by resolution 3.6, although the limit may be varied at any time by 
a further determination.  The resolution also includes reference to the Council Tax for 
the Thames Valley Police Authority.  This body will not have formally agreed its 
Council Tax for 2002/03 by the time these papers are circulated, and thus the 
resolution below is based on the proposals being submitted to it.  Any changes will 
require an amended resolution to be tabled at the Council meeting.  

 
1.4 The Council Tax resolution also refers to the Council’s capital programme and to the 

Housing Revenue Account.  The revenue budget proposals allow for a capital 
programme of £12.035m, which represents the amount recommended by the 
Executive.  The proposals also allow for an increase in rents of 5.2%, as 
recommended by the Executive following the detailed consultation with Tenants. 

 
 

2 RECOMMENDATIONS SUBMITTED BY THE EXECUTIVE 

 

2.1 Housing Revenue Account 2002/03 (item 3) 

 

 RECOMMENDED that: 

 
i) changes to the 2002/03 base budget as outlined in paragraph 5.5 of the report 

be approved; 
ii) changes to the 2002/03 net budget position as outlines in table 3 and annexes 

A, B, C and D to the report be approved; 
iii) garage rents, carports and parking spaces be increased by 5.2% (being 32 

pence per week for garages and 16 pence per week for car ports and parking 
spaces); 

iv) rents on dwellings increase by 5.2%, requiring an average rent increase of 
£3.03 per week by increasing the current points multiplying factor from 1058 to 

13

Agenda Item 7



 2 

1113. 
 

2.2 Capital Programme 2002/03 – 2004/05 (item 4) 

 

 RECOMMENDED that: 
 

i) the early repayment of the Local Government Reorganisation Supplementary 
Credit Approval at an estimated cost of £835,000, to be met from accumulated 
capital receipts be approved; 

ii) capital funding of £12.035m for 2002/03, in respect of new schemes listed in 
Annexes B-F of the report, be recommended to the Council; 

iii) those schemes that attract external grant funding be recommended to the 
Council for inclusion within the 2002/03 capital programme, at the level of 
funding received; 

iv) the release of £280,948 from S106 monies be recommended to the Council to 
fund capital schemes outlined in section 5.16 of the report; 

v) the indicative programme for 2003/04 and 2004/05 be reviewed in the light of 
resources available and spending priorities in December 2002. 

 

2.3 Revenue Budget 2002/03 (Item 3) 

 

RECOMMENDED that: 
 
i) the draft budget proposals set out in Annexe C to the report be agreed; 
ii) fees and charges as set out in Annexe D to the report and in a separate report 

for Social Services be approved; 
iii) the new budget proposals identified in section 7.3 for services other than 

Education, plus a further £0.050m pressure for Social Services income as 
supported by a separate report be agreed; 

iv) the non service specific budget issues highlighted in section 8, including a 
contingency of £0.4m to be controlled by the Leader and Chief Executive be 
incorporated; 

v) the Education budget proposals set out in section 9 and summarised in Table 
11 of the report be agreed; 

vi) total expenditure of £90.233m as shown in Table 12 of the report be approved; 
vii) a contribution of £2.659m be made from revenue balances to support revenue 

expenditure; 
viii) it be recommended to the Council that the Council’s total requirement for the 

Collection Fund, excluding Parish Council precepts, be set as £30.936m; 
ix) it be recommended to the Council that the Council Tax for the Council’s 

services for each Valuation Band be set as follows: 

 

Band Tax Level  
Relative to  

Band D 

 
 

£ 

A 6/9 500.46 

B 7/9 583.87 

C 8/9 667.28 

D 9/9 750.69 

E 11/9 917.51 

F 13/9 1,084.33 

G 15/9 1,251.15 

H 18/9 1,501.38 

 
 

14



 3 

3 COUNCIL TAX RESOLUTION 
 
3.1 That the recommendations of the Executive outlined in section 2 be agreed. 

3.2 That it be noted that at its meeting on 21 November 2001 the Council calculated the 
following amounts for the year 2002/03 in accordance with regulations made under 
Section 33(5) of the Local Government Finance Act 1992:- 

 

(a) 41,210  TAX BASE FOR WHOLE BOROUGH COUNCIL AREA 

 being the amount calculated by the Council, in accordance with regulation 3 of 
the Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base) Regulations 1992, as 
its council tax base for the year 

 (b) TAX BASE FOR PART OF THE COUNCIL’S AREA 

   EACH PARISH AREA 

Binfield 3,210 

Bracknell 17,230 

Crowthorne 2,390 

Sandhurst 7,810 

Warfield 4,250 

Winkfield 6,320 

 being the amounts calculated by the Council, in accordance with regulation 6 of 
the Regulations, as the amounts of its council tax base for the year for 
dwellings in those parts of its area to which one or more special items relate 

3.3 That the following amounts be now calculated by the Council for the year 2002/03 in 
accordance with Sections 32 to 36 of the Local Government and Finance Act 1992:- 

(a) £167,245,546 TOTAL EXPENDITURE INCLUDING GENERAL 

FUND, HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT AND 

PARISH PRECEPTS 

 being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council estimates for the items 
set out in Section 32(2)(a) to (e) of the Act 

(b) £74,491,000 TOTAL INCOME INCLUDING GENERAL FUND 

AND HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 

 being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council estimates for the items 
set out in Section 32(3)(a) to (b) of the Act 

(c) £3,295,951 REDUCTION IN GENERAL FUND AND HOUSING 

REVENUE ACCOUNT BALANCES 

 being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council estimates for the items 
set out in Section 32(3)(c) of the Act 

15



 4 

(d) £89,458,595 BOROUGH AND PARISH EXPENDITURE TO BE 

FINANCED FROM GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND 

COUNCIL TAX 

 being the amount by which the aggregate at 3.3(a) above exceeds the 
aggregate at 3.3(b) and 3.3(c) above, calculated by the Council, in accordance 
with Section 32(4) of the Act, as its budget requirement for the year 

(e) £56,964,114 GOVERNMENT SUPPORT FOR LOCAL SERVICES 

 being the aggregate of the sums which the Council estimates will be payable 
for the year into its general fund in respect of redistributed non-domestic rates, 
revenue support grant and additional grant or SSA reduction grant or relevant 
special grants 

(f) £326,000 COUNCIL TAX / RESIDUAL COMMUNITY CHARGE  

 being the amount of the sums which the Council estimates will be transferred 
in the year to its collection fund from its general fund in accordance with 
Section 97(3) of the Local Government Finance Act 1988 (Council Tax Deficit) 
and increased by the amount of any sum which the Council estimates will be 
transferred to its collection fund from its general fund pursuant to the Collection 
Fund (Community Charges) directions under section 98(4) of the Local 
Government Finance Act 1988 made on 7th February 1994) and increased by 
the amount representing the authority’s contribution to council tax benefit 
resulting from an increase in its council tax calculated in accordance with the 
Collection Fund (General) (England) Directions 1999, the Collection Fund 
(Council Tax Benefit) (England) Direction 1999 and the Local Authorities 
(Alteration of Requisite Calculations) (England) Regulations 1999 

(g) £796.42 AVERAGE BAND "D" COUNCIL TAX FOR WHOLE 

BOROUGH 

 being the amount at 3.3(d) above less the amount at 3.3(e) plus the amount at 
3.3(f) above, all divided by the amount at 3.2(a) above, calculated by the 
Council, in accordance with Section 33(1) of the Act, as the basic amount of its 
council tax for the year 

 (h) £1,884,546 PARISH PRECEPTS 

 being the aggregate amount of all special items referred to in Section 34(1) of 
the Act 

(i) £750.69 BOROUGH COUNCIL TAX FOR BAND "D" PROPERTIES 

being the amount at 3.3(g) above less the result given by dividing the amount 
at 3.3(h) above by the amount at 3.2(a) above, calculated by the Council, in 
accordance with Section 34(2) of the Act, as the basic amount of its council tax 
for the year if there were an area of the Borough to which no special item 
relates  

16



 5 

(j) Part of the 
Council’s area 

BOROUGH AND PARISH COUNCIL TAX FOR EACH 

PARISH FOR BAND “D” 

Binfield 784.19 

Bracknell 800.72 

Crowthorne 798.81 

Sandhurst 804.34 

Warfield 780.10 

Winkfield 791.19 

 being the amounts given by adding to the amount at 3.3(i) above the amounts 
of the special item or items relating to dwellings in those parts of the Council's 
area mentioned above divided in each case by the amount at 3.2(b) above, 
calculated by the Council, in accordance with Section 34(3) of the Act, as the 
basic amounts of its council tax for the year for dwellings in those parts of its 
area to which one or more special items relate 

(k) Part of the Council's 
area 

BOROUGH AND PARISH COUNCIL TAX IN 

EACH PARISH FOR EACH VALUATION BAND 

 

Parish A B C D E F G H 

         

Binfield 522.79 609.93 697.06 784.19 958.45 1,132.72 1,306.98 1,568.38 

Bracknell 533.81 622.78 711.75 800.72 978.66 1,156.60 1,334.53 1,601.44 

Crowthorne 532.54 621.30 710.05 798.81 976.32 1,153.84 1,331.35 1,597.62 

Sandhurst 536.23 625.60 714.97 804.34 983.08 1,161.82 1,340.57 1,608.68 

Warfield 520.07 606.74 693.42 780.10 953.46 1,126.81 1,300.17 1,560.20 

Winkfield 527.46 615.37 703.28 791.19 967.01 1,142.83 1,318.65 1,582.38 

being the amounts given by multiplying the amounts at 3.3(j) above by the 
number which, in the proportion set out in Section 5(1) of the Act, is applicable 
to dwellings listed in a particular valuation band divided by the number which in 
that proportion is applicable to dwellings listed in valuation band D, calculated 
by the Council, in accordance with Section 36(1) of the Act, as the amounts to 
be taken into account for the year in respect of categories of dwellings listed in 
different valuation bands 

3.4 That it be noted that for the year 2002/03 the Thames Valley Police Authority have 
stated the following amounts in precepts issued to the Council, in accordance with 
Section 40 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992, for each of the categories of 
dwellings shown below:- 

 

 A B C D E F G H 

Thames Valley 
Police Authority 48.99 57.16 65.32 73.49 89.82 106.15 122.48 146.98 

3.5 That, having calculated the aggregate in each case of the amounts at 3.3(k) and 3.4 
above, the Council, in accordance with Section 30(2) of the Local Government 

17



 6 

Finance Act 1992, hereby sets the following amounts as the amounts of council tax for 
the year 2002/03 for each of the categories of dwellings shown below:- 

 

(a) Part of the Council's 
area 

TOTAL COUNCIL TAX FOR EACH VALUATION 

BAND 

 

Parish A B C D E F G H 

Binfield 571.78 667.09 762.38 857.68 1,048.27 1,238.87 1,429.46 1,715.36 

Bracknell 582.80 679.94 777.07 874.21 1,068.48 1,262.75 1,457.01 1,748.42 

Crowthorne 581.53 678.46 775.37 872.30 1,066.14 1,259.99 1,453.83 1,744.60 

Sandhurst 585.22 682.76 780.29 877.83 1,072.90 1,267.97 1,463.05 1,755.66 

Warfield 569.06 663.90 758.74 853.59 1,043.28 1,232.96 1,422.65 1,707.18 

Winkfield 576.45 672.53 768.60 864.68 1,056.83 1,248.98 1,441.13 1,729.36 

 

3.6 (i) The amount of money which is for the time being the maximum amount which 
the authority may have outstanding by way of borrowing shall be the sum of the 
current external borrowing at 31st March 2002 plus the value of the 
Government’s Basic Credit Approval plus such short term borrowing that is 
needed for temporary capital or revenue purposes or £10 million, whichever is 
the lower (“the overall borrowing limit”); 

 (ii) The amount of money, being part of the overall borrowing limit, which may be 
held by way of short term borrowing is limited to £1 million; 

 (iii) The proportion of the total amount of interest payable by the Council which is 
at a rate or rates which can be varied by the person to whom it is payable or 
which vary by reference to any external factors shall be limited to 10%. 

 
 
Background Papers 
Executive 19 February 2002 
Contact for further information 
Timothy Wheadon (Ext 5621) 
Timothy.wheadon@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Chris Herbert (Ext 5694) 
Chris.herbert@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Stuart McKellar (Ext 2179) 
Stuart.mckellar@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Doc. Ref  
\\FS_FINANCE\VOL1\ALL\Accounting Services\Budget 2002-03\Council Meeting\CTAX resolution 27 Feb 2002.doc 

18

mailto:Timothy.wheadon@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
mailto:Chris.herbert@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
mailto:Stuart.mckellar@bracknell-forest.gov.uk


19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 30 January 2002
	7 Budget and Policy Framework
	C020227 07 Financial Plans & Budgets 02-03


